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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Maxwell Chambers House is an interesting two-story frame town
house showing several of the stylistic characteristics peculiar to the noted
local architect and builder, Jacob Stirewalt. It is covered with weather-
boards and has three interior end chimneys, two located at the north end ang
one to the rear of the south end. The east (main) facade is three bays widd
with flush siding under a one-story shed porch that extends the length of
the facade. The porch has fluted Doric columns and a balustrade consisting
of a molded handrail and simple balusters square in section. Each bay under
the porch is divided by fluted pilasters. The main entrance, in the left
bay, has flat-paneled reveals and a flat-paneled double door. The remaining
bays under the porch and those in the second story contain large windows
with six-over-six sash. The molded cornice is quite delicate, featuring a
Wall of Troy motif.

The house, which now faces east, originally presented its south gable
end to Jackson Street. It was moved several hundred feet down that street
from the intersection with Innes Street. This explains the elaborate detail
on the south side. The two-bay south gable end, pedimented by the extensior
of the main cornice, features in the flush-sided tympanum a central round-
headed window with geometric tracery. Surrounding the arch is a molded
architrave with a small keystone. The window is framed by fluted pilasters
supporting an open pediment accented by dentils. The south end of the
front porch is adorned by a dentil cornice. In contrast, the north side of
the house is treated in a less elaborate fashion. Though it is pedimented,
the tympanum contains only a plain rectangular window with six-over-six sasH
and the porch has no side cornice.

The rear facade has been altered by the addition of a one-story wing
perpendicular to the main block. Originally this facade featured a full-
length shed porch similar to that on the front. The south portion of the
porch remains, and a newer one has been constructed on the south side of the
addition.

Although not seen outside, the work of Stirewalt is readily apparent on
the interior of the Maxwell Chambers House. The plan consists of a hall ang
parior with two smaller rooms beyond. The hall is dominated by one of the
well-executed curving stairs for which Stirewalt is best known. It rises
from the left side of the hall and winds across the rear wall. It has a
rounded handrail, balusters square in section, a scroll newel, and the
characteristic Stirewalt tulip brackets, which he appears to have copied fra
Owen Biddle's Young Carpenter's Assistant, published in 1810.

The main (northeast) parlor, like the hall, has walls plastered above
an unpaneled wainscot with a dado composed of two wide horizontal boards.
This room is the most elaborately finished in the house with a heavy plasten
cornice consisting of a narrow foliated border, a wide grapevine band, and
an egg-and-dart molding. Beneath each window is a flat panel framed by an
extension of the window architrave and the baseboard. The most impressive
feature of the parlor is the fine Stirewalt mantel. Essentially it is a
three-part Federal mantel with fluted colonnettes supporting a dentil-cornic
shelf. Its unusual ornamentation, consisting of small urns on the end block
and a large oval panel with radiating foliage carved in high relief in the
center tablet, is the perfect embodiment of Stirewalt's style, if not actual

the work of his own hand.
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7. Description

and walls plastered above a wainscot similar to that in the parlor. The

southwest room, slightly more elaborate, has flat panels below the windows.
The room arrangement on the second floor is most unusuval. It congists

of four rooms, with the two rooms on the south side divided by a narrow stair-

well and hall. The hall serves as a landing for the winding stair that

continues to the attic. The stairwell is divided from the hall by a wide semi-

Light is provided for the area by the large round-headed window in the south
gable of the attic. The window is framed by a molded architrave and fluted

pilasters. In the center of the stairwell ceiling is a large plaster medallioj
featuring radiating veined acanthus leaves encircled by a border of bellflowers
The largest (northeast) bedroom has walls plastered above a plain wainscot

with a flat panel under each window and. a heavy reeded plaster cornice. The
mantel is adorned with a row of dentils below the molded shelf and has plain
end blocks supported by reeded pilasters. The other rooms are similarly

finishad.

Each of the two smaller rooms on the rear contains a simple Federal mantel

circular arch, which springs from molded imposts supported by acanthus consoleg
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Lewis Utzman, a cabinet maker, bought Salisbury town lot 33, the site
of the Maxwell Chambers House, from Charles Fisher in 181l for $100. 1In
1819 Utzman sold the same property for $1,026 to Judge James Martin. The
price increase indicates that Utzman built the house while he owned the
property.

Like several other houses in the Salisbury area, the Maxwell Chambers
House bears evidence of having been built by Jacob Stirewalt. Since his
work in general adhered to the usual local building forms, it is identified
primarily by the finer interior finish and by the repeated use of certain
identifiable motifs.

an officer in the Revolution, and the nephew of Governor Alexander Martin.
When Judge Martin in 1836 moved to Mobile, Alabama, he advertised his. house
for sale together with his household furniture.

The Reverend Thomas F. Davis, Jr., rector of St. Luke's Episcopal Churg
purchased the house in 1840 for $2,500. This purchase included the entire
block on which the house now stands. Maxwell Chambers, a wealthy merchant

offered it to his friend, the Reverend Archibald Baker, pastor of the First
Presbyterian Church, as a manse. The house served this purpose until 1913
when it was moved from the intersection of Innes and Jackson streets to

its present location on Jackson Street. The house was later used as a schoc
and then as a Sunday school until 195l when it was leased for twenty-five
years to the Rowan Museum, Inc. This organization has furnished the house
and opened it to the public.

The Maxwell Chambers House is an outstanding example of a Federal town
house in piedmont North Carolina. Of particular interest is the work of
Jacob Stirewalt, a master builder whose distinctive style is evident in its
especially well-executed mantels and graceful stair.

Judge Martin, originally from Surry County, was the son of James Martin,

from whom the house takes its present name, bought the property in 1847 and|
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tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
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National Register,
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SALISBURY *

POP. 21,297

Maxwell Chambers House
116 South Jackson Street
Salisbury, North Carolina

State Highway Commission
Scale: L"/1 mile
July 1, 1967
Latitude Longituds
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